FDEP CALL FOR SUBMITTALS

From: Reed, Alex (Jillian) [mailto:Alex.Reed@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2016 3:50 PM

To: Squires, Andrew P <asquires@co.pinellas.fl.us>;

Subject: Call for Submittals: Applications for the Beach Management Funding Assistance Program's FY
2017/2018 Local Government Funding Request

Dear Coastal Stakeholders,

The Beach Management Funding Assistance Program is developing the annual prioritized list of
beach and inlet management projects for inclusion in the Department’s FY 2017-2018 Local
Government Funding Request (LGFR). The deadline for application submittals will be
August 1, 2016.

Consistent with last year, the following modifications have been made to the application process
for FY 2017-18:

e An Application Supplement can be used for projects on last year’s list that remain
unfunded. Last year’s funding request will be duplicated, allowing for minor
modifications in the funding table.

e A complete application must be submitted for new requests or for unfunded projects with
significant changes/additions.

e Mapping elements, Federal Project Cooperative Agreements/Participation Agreements,
interlocal agreements, designated long term funding source documentation, and FEMA
documentation will not need to be re-submitted if staff has a copy of these documents
on file and if they are unchanged from the last submittal.

e Documentation/licensure for Public Lodging Establishments must be provided with
website links to the specific licenses from the Department of Business and Professional
Regulation (DBPR) webpage:
(https://www.myfloridalicense.com/wl11.asp?mode=0&SID.

e There will be no formal Request for Additional Information period (RAI). Department
staff can assist you by reviewing your application prior to the submittal deadline to
ensure all required information has been provided.

e The current local government resolution signed by the local sponsor’s governing
board must be submitted by September 30, 2016, for the project to be included in the
final LGFR.


https://www.myfloridalicense.com/wl11.asp?mode=0&SID

Applications can be submitted via email to: Beaches Funding@dep.state.fl.us, or via upload
to the Department’s public server through the following link:
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/beaches/programs/becp/submit.htm

WEBINAR: APPLICATION PROCESS and PROGRAM UPDATES

Beach Management staff is scheduling a webinar on Wednesday, June 15, 2016, from 10 am to
12 noon. We hope that you will join us to discuss the following topics:

FY2017-18 application process

Regional Sand Management strategies

AG audit resolution regarding Conflicts of Interest

Tips for more efficient grant management.

You can register for the webinar through the following link:
https://attendee.gotowebinar.com/reqister/2419785774188603907

The teleconference line for the webinar is:
US Toll free: 1-888-670-3525
International direct: +1-720-389-1212
Passcode: 2872804152 #

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining
the webinar.

View System Requirements

If you have any questions or need assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me or the project
manager in your area.

Sincerely,

Alex Reed

Beaches & Mines Funding Assistance Program

Division of Water Restoration Assistance

3900 Commonwealth Blvd, MS3601

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000

alex.reed@dep.state.fl.us

Office: 850.245.2980
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/beaches/programs/becp/index.htm
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